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Rivera, Maribel

From: Shirley Rowell [shirleyrowell@duvalfields.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 11:03 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Alan Brown

Subject: Address change - Document Number P11000013885 - Industrial Blower Services, Inc.

On behalf of our client, Industrial Blower Services, Inc., (Document Number P11000013885), the following addresses
should be changed effective June 30, 2011:

Principal Address of Florida corporation:
From: 1500 Calming Water Drive, #5101, Fleming Island, FL 32003
To: 6162 Jamaica Court, Fleming Island, FL 32003

Mailing Address of Florida corporation:
From: 1500 Calming Water Drive, #5101, Fleming Island, FL 32003
To: 6162 Jamaica Court, Fleming Island, FL 32003

Addresses of Officers/Directors:
Brown, Alan
From: 1500 Calming Water Drive, #5101, Fleming Island, FL 32003

To: 6162 Jamaica Court, Fleming Island, FL 32003

Mattson, Karin B,
From: 1500 Calming Water Orive, #5101, Fleming Island, FL 32003
To: 6162 Jamaica Court, Fleming Island, FL 32003

No_change in registered agent and/or registered agent address. No other changes are required at this time.

Thank you.
Stephen J. DuVal, CPA
Registered Agent

Shirley Rowell, EA

Manager

DuVal Fields Consulting, LLC
428 Walnut Street

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
Phone 904-269-1069

Fax 904-269-4170

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice
contained in this communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i}
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or
malter addressed in this communication {or in any attachment).
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